
From:                                 Ecology <Ecology@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  03 December 2025 10:00:46 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Nicola.Pettifer" <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             FW: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0362 Menzies Wood Farm 
Okehurst Lane Billingshurst - BNG
Attachments:                   ufm7_Internal_Consult_Amended_Memo.pdf

Hi Nic, 
 
Considering the new layout submitted in the above application, it is understood that no 
additional vegetation removal is proposed and therefore my comments dated 11th June 
2025 still stand. If the Arb or Landscape team raise any issues with the new positioning 
of the buildings on the existing boundary vegetation, please do let me know as we may 
need to reconsider if this will need to be recorded as lost (thus potentially triggering the 
BNG requirement).
 
Thanks, 
Linsey 
 
Linsey
 

 
 
King 

 

Ecology Officer 
Specialists Team - Strategic Planning 

Telephone:  01403 215626  |  07585 401608 
Email: Linsey.King@horsham.gov.uk 
    

  

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
 
From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 December 2025 18:28
To: Ecology <Ecology@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0362 
 
Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council 
Re:DC/25/0362 
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Telephone:  
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk 
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HDC – Internal Consultation
App No: DC/25/0362
Case Officer: Nicola Pettifer
Direct Line: 01403 215238
Date: 2nd December 2025


To:


Full planning permission for demolition of existing workshop, barn and offices and erection 
of a new barn and workshop building and office building and creation of open storage 
along with the full enclosure and refurbishment of existing barn for the continuation of 
uses on site falling within use classes B1(c) and B8, including the repair and maintenance 
of trailers and ancillary equipment; assembly of new trailers, horse boxes (including those 
with accommodation on board); trailer, motorhome and horse box conversions; pre sales 
work and customer collections; and the preparation and loading of trailers and horse boxes 
for export following grant of DC/18/0661.


Menzies Wood Farm  Okehurst Lane Billingshurst West Sussex


I refer to the above application and would advise you that amended information has been received 
for this proposal..


If you have any further comments to make, please let me have them within the next 14 days.  
Date comments required by:  16/12/25


Details of the amendments can be viewed through our Public Access webpage https://public-
access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/


Emma Parkes
Head of Development



https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/

https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/



